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Dear Ms. Haimson:

This letter is in final response to the above-referenced Freedom of mformation Law (FOIL)
request.

With regard to your request for the 2012-2013 Contract for Excellence auditing report and the
2012-13 Corrective Action plan for NYC, please be advised that diligent inquiries for
responsive records have been conducted. I am informed, however, that the records you are
seeking access to do not exist, as the 2012-2013 audit report has not yet been issued.
Accordingly, there are no responsive records to provide.

Any person denied access to a record may appeal the decision in writing within thirty days.
Please state a specific ground for appeal and include copies of the initial request and the denial.
Appeals should be sent to: Courtenaye Jackson-Chase, General Counsel, ¢/o Office of Legal
Services, New York City Department of Education, 52 Chambers Street — Room 308, NY, NY
10007, FOIL@schools.nye.gov. In any event, you are not precluded from submitting a FOIL
request at a future time. You may wish to resubmit your request in early 2015,
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